From: Megan Holmes

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Subject: SF-Marin Food Bank Notice of Public Board Meeting

Date: Friday, March 11, 2022 10:12:24 AM

Attachments: SE-Marin Food Bank Public Announcement SF Clerk 4.13.22.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the Clerk of the SF Board of Supervisors,

I’'m writing inform the Clerk of a public meeting of the SF-Marin Food Bank Board of Directors. Please
let me know if this is not sufficient for conforming to the Sunshine Ordinance and other San
Francisco code requirements for the posting of meeting notices. I've also attached the public
announcement to this email.

The San Francisco Food Bank announces an open Board of Directors meeting. The meeting will take
place on Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 4:30 PM via Zoom.

The meeting will be held virtually via Zoom at the following link:
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://Stmfoodbank-org.zoom.us/j/86825638599?pwd=aVdDaUdPSEQLSDJiUjBzZTONKU3RVUTO9
Passcode: 610649
Or One tap mobile :

US: +16699006833,,868256385994,,,,*6106494# or +14086380968,,868256385994,,,,*610649#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301

7158592 or+1312 626 6799 or +1 646 876 9923
Webinar ID: 868 2563 8599
Passcode: 610649

International numbers available: https://Sfmfoodbank-org.zoom.us/u/kAiIXN7AI

Or an H.323/SIP room system:
H.323:10.26.0.60
Meeting ID: 868 2563 8599
Passcode: 610649

SIP: 86825638599@10.26.0.60
Passcode: 610649

Best Regards,
Megan Holmes
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Megan Holmes

Executive Assistant

San Francisco-Marin Food Bank
0: 415-282-1900, ext. 224

m: 415-815-6531

TAKE PART
IN HOPE

R
Donate. Volunteer.
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